

Message

From: Glenna Ford [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E1C72B718A54474DACD4C68AE870F130-GLENNA FORD]
Sent: 2017-06-27 10:17:29 PM
To: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
CC: Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]
Subject: Fw: Request: Modelling conservation impacts during surplus
Attachments: 2017 LTEP Presentation 20170519_430PM.PPTX

Please see the conservation modelling request below.

From: Schwab-Pflug, Emma (ENERGY) <Emma.Schwab-Pflug@ontario.ca>
Sent: June 27, 2017 7:03 PM
To: Glenna Ford
Cc: Syed, Usman (ENERGY); Torrie, Melanie (ENERGY); Qureshi, Musab (ENERGY)
Subject: Request: Modelling conservation impacts during surplus

Hi Glenna,

The Ministry has received a request from the Ontario Public Accounts Committee, in response to the OAGO's 2015 Annual Report, for:

"an assessment of impacts of conservation during surplus generation periods. Please provide details and supporting documents."

To meet this request, we'd like to ask if IESO can model this impact as it finalizes the supply/demand forecast for LTEP. The analysis would be based on the 30 TWh electricity reduction target in 2032. Ideally, the results would include both the annual and cumulative NPV'd net benefits (or costs) of conservation, considering periods of surplus generation. This could look similar to the information presented on slide 3 and 15 of the attached, comparing the 30 TWh target with an alternative case assuming conservation ceased, starting in 2015 if feasible, or if not, 2017, and extending to 2035.

We welcome the IESO's advice on approach and timing, and would be happy to discuss over a call.

Note that the Ministry will be required to make the results available to the Public Accounts Committee.

Thank you,

Emma

Emma Schwab-Pflug

Acting Manager

Energy Conservation Policy Unit

Conservation and Renewable Energy Division

Ontario Ministry of Energy

Emma.Schwab-Pflug@Ontario.ca

office: 416-212-7006 | cell: 416-931-3905

Confidentiality: If you have received this email in error, please advise us through the Ministry of Energy website at www.energy.gov.on.ca/en/contact-us/ and destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.

Confidentialité : Si vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez nous en informer par le biais du site Web du ministère de l'Énergie, au www.energy.gov.on.ca/fr/contact-us/ et détruire toutes les copies du présent message. Nous vous remercions.